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*Resource Name or # (Assigned by recorder)    Homewood Resort Ski School

*Recorded by:    Judith Marvin, Foothill Resources, Ltd.
  *Date    October 2009
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( Update

*B10.
Significance (continued):  In 1910 the Hotel Homewood was completed by Annie and Arthur C. Jost of Woodland, California, and a small pier was constructed. By 1915 it was popular and successful, with hot and cold water in all the rooms, two- and three-room cottages for rent, as well as single and double tents with board floors and carpets. Other attractions included the bathing beach, a powerboat for excursions, and a fleet of rowboats and fishing boats. Old-fashioned music was played at an open-air dancing platform, and a nightly campfire with song and story was provided (James 1915:232). The place was advertised as “Homewood, All the Name Implies,” the name perhaps derived from the fact that “it was homey in the woods” (Huff 1984:9). A few seasons later the Josts added a large casino and dance floor across the road from the hotel on the site of the current Homewood ski lodge. Arthur Jost died in the early 1920s and Annie continued to operate the hotel until selling to Mr. and Mrs. Donald Huff, acquaintances from Woodland, in 1938. The 1930s were the boom years for the Homewood area, as the advent of the automobile, and the completion and improvement of the road around Lake Tahoe, had made the area more readily accessible for families from the Sacramento and San Francisco Bay areas. The Homewood Resort dance hall had been demolished by heavy snows in 1938, and the Huffs replaced it with a combination clothing store, gift shop, beauty salon, barber shop, and Union 76 gasoline station on the site in 1947 (Huff 1984:10, Rick Brown, personal communication 2009). It is now occupied as the ski lodge.  


In the early 1960s the Huffs sold the property to Helen Alrich, whose family had interests in the Blake, Moffitt & Towne paper company. The original Homewood Hotel was then deemed unsafe and demolished. After Mrs. Alrich unsuccessfully attempted to develop condominiums on the property, the lakefront property of the old Homewood Resort was sold in 1980 to Nate Topal (Huff 1984; McBride 1998). In 1962, Ron Rupp, an employee of the Huffs, set up a rope tow at what would become Homewood Mountain Resort. Shortly thereafter, all of the current Homewood Resort property was purchased by Helen Alrich, who developed the Homewood Ski Resort with Rupp (Rick Brown, personal communication 2009). In 1987 Mrs. Alrich purchased the Tahoe Ski Bowl area to the south, developed in the 1960s by the Kettenhoffen family, and operated the two as Homewood Mountain Resort.


The oldest building on the property, the ski school building was moved to the site from the old Callender Lodge property. Originally located to the south, on the corner of Fawn and West Lake Shore Boulevard, the building was one of the Callender “Honeymoon Cottages” (Rick Brown, personal communication 2009).


The ski school building located in the Homewood Ski Resort North Base Project Area does not appear eligible for listing on the NRHP under any of the criteria, or to be a historical resource for the purposes of CEQA or TRPA. Under Criterion A/1, although it is associated with an early enterprise at Homewood, it was moved from that location, and while it is associated ski resort expansion and development in the 1960s in the Lake Tahoe Basin, it does not appear to be a significant part of that expansion, nor is it associated with any persons important in history (Criterion B/2).  Under Criterion C/3, it is not the work of a master, nor does it possess high artistic values. It is also lacking in integrity of design, with a modern addition to the west rear, location, having been moved to the site, and materials, with modern window replacements and modern T-111 siding on the rear. It does not appear eligible for listing under Criterion D/4.
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